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From: Close Paul 

Sent: 10 September 2009 17:40 
r ............................................... i 

To:       i    Code A i 
; 

Subject: FW: GWMH - Dr Barton 

Attachments: BNCAQJ-IDIAQI.rtf 

NB my reply to 4 Redacted 
keep chasing you. 

] following recent discussions with him to follow. Thanks for all your help. Sorry to 

From’ White, John [ma to[ ................... Co-cie-A ................... i 
Sent" 27 August 2009 10:56 : 
To" Close Paul 
Subject: GWMH - Dr Barton 

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules 
can be accessed via www.sra.org,uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If 
you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have 
received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email 
completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the finn’s or its clients’ 
business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over 
which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability 
for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com!email 
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FAO: Paul Close - Special Criminal Division 
Crown Prosecution Service 
DX 300850 
LUDGATE 4 

FAX NO: i ....... Co-ci-e-A ....... i i .................................. = 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh, Hampshire 8053 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7 

i ............................. J 

DDh i Code A    i 
i 

T: +44 (0) 2380 908090 

F: +44 (0) 2380 362920 

ww~.bll~i~~6:uk ................. 

27 August2009 Our Ref: 51613010000011JCWIGOSPORTIJDB 

Dear Mr Close 

Your Ref: 

Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest - Dr Jane Barton 
Meeting 

We write further to our emails and telephone messages. As you are aware, we represent many families whose 
relatives were treated at Gosport War Memorial Hospital under the care of Dr Jane Barton between 1996 and 
2000. We have now received the findings as to fact from the General Medical Council, which we forwarded to 
you by email. We therefore make a formal request to meet with you, also with representatives from five of the 
affected families attending. It is our intention to make representations to you that the criminal prosecution into 
the actions of Dr Jane Barton should be re-opened without delay. 

Please can you acknowledge safe receipt of this letter and indicate the timescale within which we may meet. 
We are looking for the meeting to take place within one month and suggest that it may be most convenient for 
us to meet at your offices. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind regards. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 

Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authodty. A full list of partners is available st all of our offices. 


